

From: EIR Compliance

To:

Subject: 20250922 - EIR - Data Supplied

Date: 22 September 2025 11:43:00

Reference Number: **EIR**

Dear

We refer to your request for information submitted to Yorkshire Water dated 25 August 2025:

"Please can I ask the following under an EIR request-

- 1. Please can you confirm how many of your emergency sewage overflows now have a monitor installed? (not the storm overflows).*
- 2. How many are there that have still not had a monitor installed?*
- 3. How many are there that have been granted an exemption from having a monitor?*
- 4. Can you confirm how many of these emergency storm overflows have spilled this year? Please can you provide location and spill duration?*
- 5. Please can you confirm if you have installed monitors on any unpermitted emergency overflows? Please can you confirm their location and why if these have not had monitors installed?"*

Included with this email are our response to your questions:

- 1. Please can you confirm how many of your emergency sewage overflows now have a monitor installed? (not the storm overflows).**

Yorkshire Water does not presently have event duration monitoring (EDM) equipment installed on its emergency overflows (EO) where there is no storm overflow.

However, Yorkshire Water has a requirement to install EDM equipment on all EO; 50% are to be installed by 31 March 2030 and the remaining 50% by 31 March 2035.

2. How many are there that have still not had a monitor installed?

YW's EOs do not presently have EDM installed.

3. How many are there that have been granted an exemption from having a monitor?

Presently, none of YW's EOs have been granted an exemption.

4. Can you confirm how many of these emergency storm overflows have spilled this year? Please can you provide location and spill duration?

YW does not have EDM on EOs.

5. Please can you confirm if you have installed monitors on any unpermitted emergency overflows? Please can you confirm their location and why if these have not had monitors installed?

The requirement for EDM is against permitted EOs. Where YW becomes aware of an unpermitted overflow a process is followed to understand whether an overflow is still required and a permit application is required. Should a permit be granted, there will be a requirement to install EDM monitoring in accordance with the dates set out above.

We trust that the provision of this data satisfies your request. In accordance with the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, if you are not satisfied with this reply to your request you can ask for an internal review. A request for an internal review must be submitted within 40 working days by contacting the Data Protection Team.

Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water.

Yours sincerely,

Data Protection Team

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk